

**COLORADO RIVERFRONT COMMISSION  
683-4333**

**Urban Trails Committee**

**Minutes  
February 13, 2007**

**Called to Order**

Meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by co-chair, Paul Darr. Those present from the Committee were:

Paul Darr  
Joe Moreng

Denise McGinnis  
Steven Bliss

Lydia Reynolds

Also present were Jody Kliska, Craig Robillard and Michele Rohrbach.

**Approval of Minutes** – Motion made to approve the minutes by Denise/Lydia. Motion passed.

**Announcements** – Joe to attend RFC meeting on February 20<sup>th</sup>.

**Old Business** – Steven asked what he needs to do with Study Area maps. Joe showed what he has put on the map. He has a few questions for Steven and Denise. Reviewed what Steven had on his map and what Denise had on hers. Someone will need to redo Janet's segment, she was unable to find her maps. Her Study Areas were 9/10/11.

There was no old business.

**New Business** – Discussed open position with Ken Lane resigned and is leaving the area. All agreed to leave at seven since openings will be advertised soon.

There was no further new business.

**Committee Reports** – No Thoroughfare Wash – Denise talked about RF Partnership going for a Legacy grant application. Currently looking at putting it into that grant.

Denise went to bridge meeting. City will be working on canal bridge on Monument. Also talked about trail/bridge out at old DOE site. Talking with CDOT about going under bridge.

LiveWell – Nothing new to report.

**Public Comment** – Jody said March 8<sup>th</sup> open house on North Avenue and 12<sup>th</sup> Street east. Planning study and in-fill. Lots of pedestrian/bikers/bus riders. Thinks will be 4:00pm to 7:00pm probably at Lincoln Park Barn.

Talked about proposed shopping mall and whether or not there will be sidewalks.

There was no further public comment.

**Adjournment:** Meeting adjourned at 6:20pm.